

# GARRIGUES



## Pedro Saavedra Martínez

Partner

Madrid, Brazilian Desk

**pedro.saavedra@garrigues.com**

Abogado colegiado nº 65855

I. Colegio de la Abogacía de Madrid

Hermosilla, 3

28001 Madrid (Spain)

Tel: +34 91 514 52 00

Fax: +34 91 399 24 08

---

### Tax

Private Equity

---

Pedro Saavedra is a partner in the Tax Department at Garrigues, the firm where he has pursued his professional career since 1995. He specializes in the areas of real estate and private equity as well as restructuring and M&A transactions. He has been the partner in charge of Garrigues' offices in Mexico City and in Warsaw, as well as the coordinator of the tax area of the firm's New York office. He holds a Degree in Law and in Economics and Business Studies.

### Experience

Pedro Saavedra has been a partner in Garrigues' Tax Department since 2008, having been with the firm for his entire professional career.

From June 2017 to September 2021 he was the partner in charge of Garrigues' office in Mexico City.

From 2012 to 2017 he was the partner in charge of Garrigues' office in Warsaw (Poland).

He coordinated the tax area of the firm's New York office from 2008 to 2010, advising on multinational projects undertaken both by Spanish companies investing in the United States and by U.S. companies investing in Spain.

He specializes in the tax aspects of:

- Real estate and private equity transactions.
- Restructuring processes and M&As involving national and multinational companies.

Member of Garrigues' Mergers & Acquisitions, Real Estate and Private Equity industry groups.

He is a member of Garrigues' Brazilian Desk.

He has a good command of Spanish, English and Galician.

## **Academic background**

- Degree in Economic and Business, Universidad Pontificia Comillas (ICADE – E3), 1995.
- Degree in Law, Universidad Pontificia Comillas (ICADE – E3), 1994.

## **Memberships**

Member of the Madrid Bar Association.

## **Distinctions**

Pedro has been recognized in the directory Best Lawyers, in the tax area, since 2019.

## **Publications**

During his professional career at Garrigues, he has participated in various seminars and conferences on Spanish legislation, both in Spain and abroad. He has also authored numerous articles and publications on Spanish legislation and taxation.